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Beste collega,

Bijgaand het epidemiologisch overzicht van ECDC met tevens een link naar een interessante studie in de Lancet

over de bescherming na 1 dosis van het Pfizer vaccin.

Met vriendelijke groet,

From: Duty El 24/7 <support@ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: maandag 22 februari 2021 13:04

To: John Ryan <| @ec.europa.eu>; @ec.europa.eu’JIE @ec.curopa.cu>; SANTE CONSULT-C3

FF @<c.curopa.eu>; SANTE HEOF COMMUNICATION

ed @ec.europa.eu>; SANTE HEOF FACILITATOR

@ec.europa.eu>; JERE 5.1.2e

@ecdc.europa.eu>; Director REE @ecdc.europa.eu>;

CREE @ ec.europa.eu’

5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: ECDC RT Report 22 February 2021

Dear colleague,

We are pleased to share with you the ECDC Round Table Report. This report summarizes the daily roundtable discussion

and provides update on threats detected and monitored by Epidemic Intelligence. This report contains information that

might be sensitive or under verification. Its distribution is restricted to intended users only.

For further distribution, translation or copy of contents please contact

Best regards,

On behalf of

ECDC 24/7 duty team
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